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June 22,2012 

TO: Case File No. 2012-00085 

RE: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.’s Response to the Cost of an Energy Efficiency 
Starter Kit 

Attached is an e-mail from Staff Attorney Quang Nguyen to Rocco D’Ascenzo 
regarding the Energy Efficiency Education Programs for Schools Program on the cost of 
an Energy Efficiency Starter Kit pertaining to Duke Energy in the above referenced 
case. This e-mail is being filed in the case file for the*PSC’s record. 

QDN/kar 
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KentuckyUnbridledSpirit corn An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 



Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

D'Ascenzo, Rocco 0 < Rocco.D'Ascenzo@duke-energy.com > 
Wednesday, June 20,2012 1:31 PM 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
RE: 2012-00085 Duke DSM 

I have j u s t  learned tlicit Diike h a s  a c,orrect-ion t o  i t s  res(.)oiiw 

Uulte Energy Custoir1c.r Ki ts exclusive of s l i ip l~ ing  and assetnbly = $1O.S7 
Non-C)ukcrt Energy Customer Kits exclusive of shipping a n d  assembly = $2.83 

I?occo 0. D'Ascenro 
As 50 ci t e G e ne ra I Co  II I? s e I 
h i k e  Energy Bmsiiiess Services LLC. 
139 East Focrrtii Street/ 1303-Main 
P O  Rox 960 Cincir\nati, OH 45202 

f il x : 
11 I1 0 I l e  : 5 3.3 - 2 8  7 -4.3 2 0  

5 I3  - 2 x-7-4 3 8.5 

Co I 1 fi cl e nt i a I it y N 01 i ce 311 e p re r:ed i ng e- n1 ci i I ni  e ssage ( i ncI 11 ding any at t a c t i  m e nt s) contains inform a t  io I? t t i  a t n? a y be 
confidential, m a y  be pi-otecterl by the atloriwy-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public 
i n f o r m ~ t i o i i .  It is interitled to be conveyecl only 10 the designated recipient(s). If YOU are not a n  intended recipient of this 

di:,tribi.itioin, o r  reproclclction of this riiessage by uninteridecl recipients is  not authorized and l imy be unlawful. 
;;%et!, pledse notify the sentlei I iy  r-eplyiiikg to tliis message a n d  then delete it from your system. Use, disserriination, 

From : Ng uyen, Quang D (PSC) [ma i I to: Qua tis D. Nq wen@ kv .aovl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 10:45 AM 
To: D'Ascenzo, Rocco 0 
Cc: Cook, Larry - ag.ky; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: 2012-00085 Duke DSM 

From: D'Ascenzo, Rocco 0 [mailto:Rocco.D'Ascenzo@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20,2012 10:43 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Cc: Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: 2012-00085 Duke DSM 
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Quang, et al- In response to the question below, the Company submits the below response: 

QUESTION: 

I n  regards to the Energy Efficiency Education Programs for Schools Program, what is the cost of an Energy Efficiency 
Starter Kit? 

RESPONSE: 
Free Energy Efficiency Starter kits are available to children fainilies (both Duke customers and Non-Duke customers) 
participating i n  the School Program. The prograin cost of the energy efticiency starter kit is $1 5.26 per Duke custorner 
(iitst the kit contents). There is a smaller starter kit, (fewer measures) that is available upon completion of a survey to the 
Non-Duke customers with children participating in the Schools program. The Non-Duke customer starter kit costs $7.10 
per kit. Duke Energy does not claini savings for Non-Duke customers, but engages the Non-Duke families to make sure 
all students have a similar experience which improves school adoption of the program. 

WITNESS: 
Rick Miftlin 

Thank you. 

Rocco 0 .  D'Ar;ceiizo 
Ass o c i a \e G e 11 I a I C o  I I rt se I 
I.) II It e k i i  e rgy U I I  s i i 1 e 2 s  5e I-vice s 1. LC . 
:I 39 East F o u r t  It Street/ '1303 Main 
PO Box 960 Cincini?ati, 014 45202 
11 110 i t e 1 5 1.3-287-11 3 20 
~ L I X :  513-287-4385 

C o i i  fide 11 t i a I it y N o 1: ice :TI t e p re c e ci i i i g e - in a i I rn e s sa ge ( i i i c 111 d i ii g a ii y attach in e ii t s) con t a i 11 s i n f o r ut a t i o n t h a t n i  a y be 
cotifideiitial, m a y  loe protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or m y  constitute lion-public 
infortiidtion. I t  is  intended io  be conveyed only lo the designated i-ecipieiit(s). If you are not a n  intended recipient o f  tilit; 
i t iessage, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, ciisseniiiiation, 
dis!t-iIiuiion, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipieiits is  not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) Lrailto:OuanciD.Nquyen@kv.qov~ 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 1:13 PM 
To: D'Ascenzo, Rocco 0 
Cc: Cook, Larry - ag.ky; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: 2012-00085 Duke DSM 

ROCCO - 

Staff is completing i ts review of the above matter and have one quick question that we'd like to have answered. In 
regards to  the Energy Efficiency Education Programs for Schools Program, what is the cost of an Energy Efficiency Starter 
K i t?  

You can respond to this email and I will file the email string into the record of  this matter. Thanks for your attention t o  
this. 

Quang D. Nguyen 
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Staff Attorney 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 
Office: (502) 564-3940, ext. 256 
Fax: (502) 564-7279 
Email: Qua f ig  D. Ngirve ti @ ky.gov 
Website: M t ~ x J ” p s c . k ~ . ~ o y  

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

3 


